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Raitt House - St. Margaret's Rectory 
141 Hickory 
Bel Air 
private 

Portions Before 1868 

This much expanded Victorian house, nevertheless presents a 
harmonious whole of mysterious projections: porches, bays, dormers. 
It was originally a three bay L-shaped house. It is now five bays 
long and more or less rectangular terminating in the two story hexagonal 
parlor bay window on the south elevation. The gabled entrance porch 
on Tuscan columns is both elegant and unusual in Bel. The floor plan 
is also unusual. The rooms, five of them, are laid out one beside the 
other off a front hall which runs from the entrance to the north end 
of the house. The south two rooms, added later, have fluted door 
surrounds with carved corner blocks. 

This house was purchased in 1901 by Father J. Alphonse Frederick, 
a Catholic priest. Using his own funds he built St. Margaret's 
Chapel next door in 1905. 
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II DESCRIPTION 

X...EXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 
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CHECK ONE 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This long two and a half story shiplap sided house is just north 
of St. Margaret's Chapel on Hickory Avenue in the Town of Bel Air 
Harford County, Maryland. Painted a gray-green with black trim it 
retires into the old trees on the lot, showing mysterious proje~tions -
porches, bays, dormers. In the approved Victorian manner, it keeps 
itself to itself. While the house was originally L-shaped and three 
bays on the front, today it shows five bays with the original ell as 
a projecting gable-roofed pavilion. The moderate slope of the slate 
roof is pierced at the point of juncture of the ell with the original 
(north) block by a chimney and on the east and west sides of the south 
(post 1878) addition by two dormers - themselves gable-roofed with 
pediment-shaped molded trim sheltering 1/1 double-hung sash windows 
with round-arched tops. To the north of the center pavilion is an 
enclosed single story hipped roof porch with a pair of double-hung 
sash windows centered. An 8/8 grid has been applied to them to 
simulate the old windows. To the south of the central pavilion is 
a gable-roofed entry porch with a pediment carried on tuscan columns. 
The sides of the porch has panels down and small paned glass above. 
The entrance itself is composed of a door with two panels down and two 
long glass panels with round-arched tops up, framed in three panels 
of "bottle glass" (plastic). ~ 

The windows in the building are varied. In the old block they 
are 4/4 (north), 1/2 in the new block (south), 1/1 in the two-story 
bay in the south elevation and the gables. All the windows are 
framed in louvred shutters. 

The rear (east) elevation shows an enclosed porch to the south 
of the projecting central pavilion, a porch open on the first story 
and enclosed on the second attached to the central pavilion and a shed 
porch (enclosed) to the north. 

The interior is five rooms long. The south two rooms have 
fluted door surrounds with carved corner blocks testifying to their 
later construction. The south room (parlor) has a modern fireplace. 
The next north room is now a bedroom and may have been a formal 
dining room. It has sliding doors. The next two rooms to the north 
have entablatures over the doors. The first has an original Victorian 
slate mantel now painted blue. It is a TV and sitting room. The 
next north room is now the dining room. North of that is a modern 
kitchen. The hall has a chair rail, and the open-string single run 
staircase rises along the west wall just north of the entrance 
(in the projecting pavilion). It dates from c.1880. 

The interior of the house proclaims the various additions to 
the structure by the variety of the woodwork and the different 
fenestration. What is unusual is that the rooms were strung out 
along the north-south axis in a single block. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER !SPECIFY) 

This house with its central entrance block, two story bay window 
on the south end, its classically detailed entrance porch, and its 
various enclosed porches is a striking example of the post-Civil war 
house that just grew. Originally L-shaped, its various additions 
have given it a balanced five-bay facade with the original front gable­
roofed ell as a central projecting block with an entrance porch just 
to the south of the projection. 

In 1868 Edwin Webster sold an option on the property to Mrs. 
Cassandra Raitt for $1000 (20/342). J. F. Raitt was an attorney 
with offices on Main Street with Preston Gilbert. In 1878 the map 

hows the house to be L-shaped. Mrs. Raitt died in 1870, leaving 
.1er property to Laura Raitt (will 8/154). In 1881 Webster executed 
the promised deed to Laura (42/495). 

From the bay window and the woodwork inside, the south chamber, 
now a parlor, was probably added about this time. The entrance 
porch and dormers may have been added at this time, but their classical 
pediments suggest a later date, possibly after 1901 when Reverend J. 
Alphonse Frederick bought the property from Miss Raitt's trustee. 
It is clear from the various projections that front and rear porches 
have been enclosed. 

Father Frederick bought the property in 1901 (100/465) with his 
own money and built the chapel to the south in 1905. In 1919 he 
transferred the three acres to cardinal Gibbons (164/27). Buildings 
have been added to the lot over the years: the school in 1947, the 
convent in 1960, the new church in 1969. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SE~AR.ATE SHEET lF NECESSARY 

II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

Parcel 605 = 3a. + 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

This property occupies the north portion of parcel #605 in the Town 
of Bel Air. 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE ·COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

M. Larew Architectural Historian 
ORGANIZATION 

Town of Bel Air 
STREET & NUMBER 

39 Hickor 
CITY OR TOWN 

Bel Air 

29 May 1979 
DATE 

838-8700 
TELEPHONE 

STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 



, 

r 

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 
21 STATE CIRCLE 
SHAW HOUSE 
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY FIELD SHEET 
Individual Structure Survey Form 
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PHYSICAL CONDITION 
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i 6. Engin~ering Struct:~c: 

• 7 . Other : / 
Apper.dages: Porches(Y)Towers( 

Wings ( )Other:/ 
Roof S•vlc: G.1bh.V')Hi.p( )e r 

Saw Tooth( )~ith ~.nitrr( 
Other: y: 

!\umber of Stories: !J.. 1-,, 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICA1~CE: 

REFERENCES : 

MAP : SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT: 
Open Lane( )Woodland( )S 
Moderately Built Up( )D cat~ered Buildings( ) 
Residential('~ ensc Y Buil~ Up() 
A . 1.-1~ommercial( ) 
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164/27 

100/465 

42/495 

HA-1415 

TITLE: 
ST. MARGARET'S CHAPEL AND RECTORY 

1 May 1919 
J. Alphonse Frederick, Baltimore County 

to 
James Cardinal Gibbons, Archbishop of 
Baltimore 
3 a.+ the land on which the chapel and 
Pastor's residence stand 

7 January 1901 
Thomas Robinson, trustee 

to 
Alphonse Frederick 

7 April 1881 
Edwin H. Webster 

to 
Laura c. Raitt 
by 20/342 1868 Webster registered a 
deed by which he promised to convey 
the property to Cassandra Raitt (she 
had paid him $1000) or her heirs. She 
died and left it to Laura Raitt (1870, 
will 8/154). This deed confirms 20/342. 
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